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Dr. Donald F. Knuth, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Dr. Knuth:

WATTS BAR NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2 - REPORTABLE DEFICIENCY -

CONTAINMENT ANCHOR BOLT NUTS

The subject deficiency was reported to-J. G. Bryant, NRC-OIE
Senior Inspector, on January 9, 1976, in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55(e).

Investigation into this deficiency is being made by the vendor, Chicago
Bridge and Iron, and by TVA's Civil Engineering Branch. We expect to
submit the next report on or before March 9, 1976.

Very truly yours,

E. Gilleland
Assistant Manager of Power

CC: Mr. Norman C. Moseley, Director
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II - Suite 818
230 Peachtree Street, NW.
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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